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From: Magnolia Management Services, Inc. <info@magnoliabr.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 12:14 PM
To:
Subject: Message from Eagles Landing Subdivision Homeowners Association - Notice of Cancellation of 

the Sixth Amendment to Declaration of Covenants & Restrictions - [#XN688774]
Attachments: EGL Letter to HOA re Cancellation of Sixth Amend.pdf

Dear Eagle’s Landing Homeowners, 

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Eagle’s Landing Homeowners Association (HOA), we  
are writing to inform you of an important change regarding the governing documents of our community.  
Effective May 22, 2025, the HOA is formally canceling the Sixth Amendment to the Declaration of Covenants & 
Restrictions for Eagle’s Landing Subdivision. This action was taken after careful consideration and pursuant to 
the authority granted under our governing documents and applicable state law.  

The cancellation of the Sixth Amendment means that all provisions, modifications, or restrictions that were 
introduced exclusively by that amendment will no longer be in effect as of the effective date. All other prior 
covenants, restrictions, and amendments not affected by this cancellation will remain fully enforceable and 
unchanged.  

We are committed to ensuring transparency and keeping all homeowners informed of matters that impact our 
community. If you have questions or would like to review the specific contents of the Sixth Amendment and 
understand how its cancellation may affect you, please contact Magnolia Management at 225-286-7546 or 
email info@magnoliabr.com. Copies of all governing documents are also available upon request.  

Thank you for your attention to this matter and for your continued commitment to maintaining the integrity and 
harmony of the Eagle’s Landing community.  

Please see attached correspondence.  

Sincerely,  

Magnolia Management Services, Inc. on behalf of Eagles Landing Subdivision Homeowners Association 
(225) 286-7546 |



May 8, 2025 

Notice of Cancellation of the Sixth Amendment to Declaration of Covenants & Restrictions 

Dear Eagle’s Landing Homeowners, 

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Eagle’s Landing Homeowners Association (HOA), we 
are writing to inform you of an important change regarding the governing documents of our community. 

Effective May 22, 2025, the HOA is formally canceling the Sixth Amendment to the Declaration 
of Covenants & Restrictions for Eagle’s Landing Subdivision. This action was taken after careful 
consideration and pursuant to the authority granted under our governing documents and applicable state 
law. 

The cancellation of the Sixth Amendment means that all provisions, modifications, or restrictions 
that were introduced exclusively by that amendment will no longer be in effect as of the effective date. 
All other prior covenants, restrictions, and amendments not affected by this cancellation will remain 
fully enforceable and unchanged. 

We are committed to ensuring transparency and keeping all homeowners informed of matters 
that impact our community. If you have questions or would like to review the specific contents of the 
Sixth Amendment and understand how its cancellation may affect you, please contact Magnolia 
Management at 225-286-7546 or email info@magnoliabr.com. Copies of all governing documents are 
also available upon request. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter and for your continued commitment to maintaining 
the integrity and harmony of the Eagle’s Landing community. 

Sincerely, 

Karissa Robertson 
Association Manager 

Magnolia Management Services 
Post Office Box 87234 
Baton Rouge, LA 70879 
Office: (225) 286-7546 
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